iLVUS

TECHNOLOGIES
Leading the MIMO Revolution

April 17, 2019

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Subject: TCB application submittal, SC4210 MIMO Radio, Model # SC4210E-245-EB

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Silvus Technologies, Inc., would like to declare that the application being submitted for the device
with FCCID: N25-5C42E-245, has not been submitted to another TCB or FCC for certification.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 310-479-3333.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Smidt Cook
Vice President of Operations
kathi@silvustechnologies.com

Is Technologies, Inc.
(310) 479-3333

www.silvustechnologies.com
10990 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1500, Los Angeles, CA 90024




